Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:03 AM

To: hs401@cam.ac.uk

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Richard Dwyer; Phyllis Beaulieu; mosha.cote@arcticcollege.ca

Subject: RE: NWB 3BC PRO - CASP - CAmbridge University Renewal - Dr. Helen Smyth - Feb 2010

Hi Helen - yes, thanks very much for the clarification. Oftentimes we need quite
a bit of information in order to sort through what exactly is being proposed for
any given project!

If the current application is for a renewal to the water license for the project
only (i.e. no other authorizations or permits are being sought out or
amended/renewed), the NIRB will not be screening the project. This is in keeping
with Item 5 of Schedule 12-1 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement which states
that "water uses not requiring a public hearing pursuant to Schedule 13.7.3"
constitute project proposals which are exempt from screening by the NIRB.

If you have any further questions, please contact our office.
Best regards,

Amanda Hanson
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

XoB 0Co

Tel: 867-983-4600
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Smyth [mailto:hs4@l@cam.ac.uk]

Sent: February 24, 2010 1:31 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Subject: Re: NWB 3BC PRO - CASP - CAmbridge University Renewal - Dr. Helen Smyth
- Feb 2010

Dear Amanda,

The Scientific Research License is 3 year license (June 2009- August 2011) Please
find attached a scanned pdf copy of this years copy of the license.

Hope that this helps.

Many thanks,

Helen



info@nirb.ca wrote:
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Hi Helen -

Thank you very much for your thorough response to my email. I have one
further question that should be straightforward to answer. When does
the Scientific Research License for this project expire, and if it is
coming

ue

this year, have you or your colleagues applied for renewal?

Thanks again!

Amanda Hanson

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0Co

Tel: 867-983-4600
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Smyth [mailto:hs4@l@cam.ac.uk]

Sent: February 22, 2010 2:46 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: Robert Scott; Stephen Rippington

Subject: Re: NWB 3BC PRO - CASP - CAmbridge University Renewal - Dr.
Helen Smyth - Feb 2010

Dear Amanda,

I took over as primary investigator for this project recently, so
please bear with me as I am still trying to get up to grips with the
various permits and organizations involved. Our current project
"Provenance of clastic sediments in the Sverdrup Basin" has been
running since 2006 and the various permits/licenses have been extended
or renewed since then several times. The original project outline has
not changed since our original application and the NIRB file ©7YNOO3
indicated that additional screening was not required.

The project tile is "Provenance of clastic sediments in the Sverdrup

asin"

NRI license (multi-year) for the current year is 02 047 10R-M NWB
license (mulit-year) 3BC-PR0©914 PCSP number 700-10

Please let me know if you need any more information and sorry for the
confusion.



> Helen

>

> info@nirb.ca wrote:
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Hello Helen and Robert -

We have recently received a conformity determination from the Nunavut
Planning Commission for a renewal to the water license for the CASP
project. Unfortunately I am having difficulties in placing this
renewal request within any of our previously screened files. The only
file I can find which may possibly be related to the current request
is ©7YN@O3, NRI Research license number 0204710R-M, however the
project name is different from that proposed with the conformity
determination I have on hand.

Can either of you confirm the above file number is correct or
alternately, provide me with the NIRB File number associated with
this renewal request?

Thanking you in advance,

Amanda Hanson

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0Co

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca <mailto:info@nirb.ca>

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca <ftp://ftp.nirb.ca>

*From:* Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]
*Sent:* February 2, 2010 2:57 PM

*To:* info@nirb.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu

*Cc:* Richard Dwyer; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot;
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helen.smyth@casp.cam.ac.uk

*Subject:* NWB 3BC PRO - CASP - CAmbridge University Renewal - Dr.
Helen Smyth - Feb 2010

Good afternoon;

Please find attached the positive conformity determination for the
above listed proposal, also attached is the list of terms to which
the proponent agreed to which are to become part of any
authorization(s) issued.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

Helen Smyth

Geologist

CASP

181a Huntingdon Road
Cambridge, UK

CB30DH

Direct line: +44 1223 768292
CASP Office: +44 1223 760700
Fax: +44 1223 760701

www.casp.cam.ac.uk



